AzTeEc OiL & Gas COMPANY

920 MERCANTILE SECURITIES BUILDING
Daxrras 1,TExas

¥arch 5, 1957

011 Conservetion Comission
State of Nev Maxico

P. 0. Box 870

Santa Fe, Nev Mexice

Attention of Mr. A. L. Porter, Secretary-Pirector
Sentlemen:

Rorthwest Production Corporation has sent us & copy of
their application to the Cosmission for spprovel to dually com-
te their No. l-h, Blanco 30-1R well, located in the
~308-12W, in the Pruitland and Messverde formeticha.

Astec 011 & Oes (ompany, owner of lesse acreage offsetting
the duml proposed well,hms no objections to Northwest Produstion's
spplication and urges the Commission to grent its &gprovel of the
yproposed dual completion.

Yours very truly,
ASTEC OXL & GAB COMPANY

2D /oa

cet Me. Reery Arnold
0il Comservation Commission
Astec, New Mexico

Mr. W. R. Johnston

Horthwest Production Corporwtion
520 Simms Bullding

Albugquerque, Rew Mexico







